

GAUTENG NORTH POOL ASSOCIATION LADIES CHAPTER



Chairperson: Nicolene v Nieuwenhuizen

0825625452

Treasurer: Lindy van Der Merwe

0792230155

Match Secretary: Laurette le Roux

0842059340

Secretary: Chantelle Penny

0798832213
<u>Vice Chairperson:</u> Lynette v Stryp

0794140920

PRO: Mariska Gerritzen

072 340 3720

MINUTES OF AGM HELD ON THE 31st OF MAY 2018

WELCOME

The chairperson Nicolene Van Nieuwenhuizen welcomed all who attended the meeting.

MINUTE OF SILENCE

APOLOGIES

- Frikkie Viljoen (Rio Cabannas)
- Chantelle Pieterse
- Wilma Matthee
- Sonita van Staden
- Chantel Joubert
- Elsa Kaestner
- Lalie van Dyk
- Carina Penny
- Belinda Ellis
- Esmari le Grange
- Almarie Grobler
- Waltraut Bothma

GNPA FUNDRAISING

- Thank you to Mariska Gerritzen for organizing the raffle books and for all the hard work towards raising funds.
- There was a suggestion made to use Rockwood Theatre (Pretoria) for a fundraising event. We can sell the tickets for up to R150-00 each and give them R45-00 per ticket sold.

2018 SA POOL CHAMPIONSHIPS

- Congratulations to the A1 and B1 teams for making the Semi-Finals, Unfortunately the B1 side lost in the semi-finals. The A1 lost in the finals. We are very proud of all the teams and players that attended the 2018 SA Pool Championships.
- The 2019 SA Pool Championships will be 7 days again and not 6. This was decided on the PSA AGM.
- Thank you to all the referees for their hard work at the SA's.
- Congratulations to Zona Smit for getting the Referee of the tournament award at the Veterans SA's.

CONGRATULATIONS TO THE FOLLOWING PLAYERS

- Amy-Claire King
- Michelle Rabe

They have been selected to represent South Africa at the 2019 World Championships being held in Blackpool, England.

REGISTRATION FEES

- Team registration
- R350.00 Should be paid in by the 7th of June 2018
- Player registration
- R500.00 Should be paid in by 31st of August 2018

GNPA PRIZEGIVING

• The 2018/2019 Prizegiving will be held at Cuemasters.

2018/2019 LADIES LEAGUE

- It was decided that the ladies league for 2018/2019 will start on the 14th of June 2018.
- You must play at least 85% of your league games to be eligible to represent Gauteng North at the 8ball SA's.

Please send in the number of teams you will register as well as the names of the teams by no later than the 7th of June 2018. We need to do the draw as soon as possible as the league starts on the 14th of June 2018, which gives Laurette a week to finalize the draw.

<u>PLEASE NOTE</u>: You as player will be granted the opportunity to pay your league fees in three installments, end of June, end of July and end of August. If your league fees of the previous league were not paid you will not be allowed to participate in the new league until you have paid in full (This is in all the leagues, Ladies, Opens and Veterans). If you do not pay your league fees by the end of August 2018 you will not be allowed to participate in the league any longer until you have paid in full.

CORRESPONDENCE

- Forms
- Please complete the registration forms fully as we need all the information to submit to Pool South Africa.
- Direct contact to PSA
- Please refrain from contacting Marlien Knoetze (Secretary of PSA) directly. All correspondence must be sent through the secretary of the GNPA ladies (Chantelle Penny).
- Dress code
- Please keep to the dress code of GNPA.
- Submission of results
- There will be a Whatsapp group created for all the captains, please make sure that you send a photo of your scorecard to Laurette le Roux (Match Secretary) before 12:00 on the following Friday after your match or as soon as possible.
- Postponement of games
- Please try to keep the postponement of league games at a minimal. We do understand that there are cases where postponement is necessary.
- Start in time
- Please start the league games on time (20:00).

SELECTION OF GNPA TEAMS

• There will be NO TRIALS held this year, your league points will determine your position in a team although there will still be a selection committee that could make changes if necessary. This was voted for by all who attended the meeting.

<u>PLEASE NOTE</u>: You are eligible for selection **ONLY** if and when you play **85%** of your league games, Selections are made based on **ACTUAL FRAMES PLAYED** and **NOT** on **SHOULD'VE PLAYED**, therefor, say for example you played 100% of your games and someone played 90% of their games and their win percentage is more than yours they **WILL** automatically move up above you on the log.

PLEASE NOTE: ALL registration fees must be paid into the GNPA account and not the GNPA Ladies account.

BANKING DETAILS

GNPA

NEDBANK

Branch: Brooklyn **Branch Code**: 163145 **Acc number**: 1631154168

<u>PLEASE NOTE</u>: When you pay money into the account please ensure to state your name and reason for your payment. We cannot guess who paid what and you will stay unpaid unless you stated your name and reason.

Let us make the new season as successful as the previous one and may you all enjoy it!! Please don't hesitate to contact me or Nicolene if you have any queries about anything!! That is what we are here for. Good Luck to each and every one of you!

Thank you

Chantelle Penny GNPA Ladies Secretary 079 883 2213